Charities:--

Mind:--

Cancer Research?

Need to contact 3rd charity ASAP, Find Venue location?

Arrange Draft proposal to be used!!

Start contacting performers: lock in with contracts where possible*
Arrange draft site set up & activities plan!!!

Stages, amenities, equipment, camping area, risk, emergency, crowd, traffic,
health & safety management plans etciss Arrange marketing, design and
advertising personnel Crunch budget figures Source suppliers from ASAP
Regards Luvinia De-Terville Co-ordinator & Manager D;E{M:S|

Chapter 555

No problems up to here with neighbours +

Date: Tuesday, 19 August 2014, 15:32
Subject: Partnership Agreement Draft
From: Luvinia De-Terville
lousdemseventmanagement(@gmailscom

To: re_wired@ymail.com

Chapter 555

Date: Wednesday, 20 August 2014, 18:36
Subject: proposal LMWFF & Montague Rd
From: Luvinia De-Terville
lousdemseventmanagement@gmailicom
To: re_wired@ymailicom

Chapter 555

I had continued to sleep over at my new partners a lot in the summer and the
date had come up to the 23 August 2014, this date is easy to remember
because Noting Hill carnival took place}

Me and my partner had got told by the clinic of the news and decided to stay
in over the weekend togetherg

In the background of all these things taking place, I had arranged for two






